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Invoices TFS

From: Anuj Dubey
Sent: 24 April 2024 13:48
To: Invoices TFS
Subject: FW: Pannu bill  Delhi visit  
Attachments: Pannu bill (2).pdf

Please get it process  
 

From: Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 24 April 2024 13:45 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: Pannu bill Delhi visit  
 
Dear Anuj - FYA 
 
Thanking you and Best regards 
Darpan Mehta 

From: Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 24 April 2024 13:42 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: Pannu bill Delhi visit  
  
Dear Parag 
 
Both bills are approved, please help with their payments 
 
Thanking you and Best regards 
Darpan Mehta 

From: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 24 April 2024 13:26 
To: Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Pannu bill Delhi visit  
  
 
Dear Sir, 
  
Please find attached "Pannu Car Rental" scanned bill that you used on dated 05 and 06.04.24: 
 
 

Bill Date Bill Name Booking Date Amount 
08.04.24 Mr.Darpan Mehta 05 to 06.04.24      8,400 
 
 
Request your make the payment as per same. 

 
Thanks 
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Pratap Singh  




